
9-1-1 Service Board Meeting
February 28, 2020 

1:30 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. 

Lathrop GPM 
314 E High Street 

Jefferson City, MO 65101 

Conference Number: +1-646-876-9923 
Meeting ID: 948 893 020 

AGENDA 
I. Welcome

II. Action Item: Roll Call

III. Action Item: Review/Approve Agenda

IV. Action Item: Review/Approve Minutes

V. Action Item: Review/Approve RFP for GIS/Mapping Services

VI. Action Item: Review/Approve 911 Service Trust Fund Grant/Loan Application (Scott Penman)

VII. Discussion Item: Board Assistance to Red Counties

VIII. Discussion Item: Federal Legislation – HB 2706 & SB 1479

IX. Discussion Item: Update on 911 Director Candidate Search (Lisa)

X. Discussion Item: EMD (Jason)

XI. Discussion Item: Subcommittee Updates

a. Finance
b. Regionalization
c. Legislative/Legal
d. Grant
e. Search

XII. Informational Item: Update on Federal Grant

XIII. Informational Item: Regional Coordination

XIV. Informational Item: PSAP Survey

XV. Informational Item: Broadband

XVI. Action Item: Adjourn

The 911 Service Board may go into closed section for any reason pursuant to 610.021 RSMo 



 

 
 
Missouri 911 Service Board   |   P.O. Box 2126, Jefferson City, MO 65102   |   missouri911.org    

Minutes: 9-1-1 Service Board Meeting 
 

January 22, 2020 
10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. 

Cole County FPD Meeting Room 
5206 Monticello Road 

Jefferson City, Missouri 65109, USA 
 

MOTION TO MOTION MADE BY SECONDED BY APPROVED (Y/N) 
Approve Agenda  
 

Alan Wells Chief Mark Hasheider Yes 

Approve Board Meeting 
Minutes, December, 2019 
 

Dr. Kenneth Scott Jason White Yes 

Direct the board to apply 
for a grant to establish 
statewide GIS per NENA 
standards 
 

Lisa Schlottach Dr. Kenneth Scott Yes 

Direct admin staff to 
contact the commissioners 
and Sheriff’s in counties 
with basic 911 to seek 
establishing a set of 
meetings with the 911 
board and technical 
committee on how to assist 
with 911 services  

Jason White Chief Mark Hasheider Yes 

Endorse the Next 
Generation 9-1-1 Act of 
2019 

Jason White Alan Wells Yes 

Adopt Treasurer’s Report 
 

Jason White Sheriff Rodney Herring Yes 



 

 
 
Missouri 911 Service Board   |   P.O. Box 2126, Jefferson City, MO 65102   |   missouri911.org    

Direct administrative staff 
and grant subcommittee to 
work with Lathrop GPM on 
the development of rules 
and regulations for the 
board’s grant and loan 
process  

Dr. Kenneth Scott Lisa Schlottach Yes 

Go into closed session 
pursuant to 610.021.3 to 
discuss personnel 
 

Dr. Kenneth Scott Jason White Yes 
Ayes: Korte, 
Person, Scott, 
Wells, Jones, 
White, Hasheider, 
Herring  
 
Noes: n/a 
 
Absent: Sotonwa 

Direct Lisa to identify top 
four candidates for the 
Executive Director position 
and request interviews 
 

Dr. Kenneth Scott Alan Wells Yes 

Go from closed session into 
open session 
 

Dr. Kenneth Scott Sheriff Rodney Herring Yes 
Ayes: Korte, 
Person, Scott, 
Wells, Jones, 
White, Hasheider, 
Herring  
 
Noes: n/a 
 
Absent: Sotonwa 

Adjourn 
 

Kenny Jones Lisa Schlottach Yes 

 



911 Service Board – Roll Call 
January 22, 2020 – 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. 

Missouri 911 Service Board   |   P.O. Box 2126, Jefferson City, MO 65102   |   missouri911.org 

Appointee Represents Present Absent N/A 

Chief James Person, Chairman Police Chiefs 

Alan Wells, Vice-Chairman 1st Class Counties 

Lisa Schlottach, Secretary 
State Interim 911 Director 911 Directors Association 

Dr. Kenneth Scott, Treasurer 2nd, 3rd, & 4th Class Counties 

Dr. Opeoluwa Sotonwa Governor’s Council on 
Disability Until 2:00 p.m. 

Sheriff Stephen Korte APCO Phone -beginning 
11:15 p.m.  

Jason White Emergency Medical 
Services & Physicians 

Sheriff Rodney Herring Sheriffs 

Chief Mark Hasheider Fire Chiefs 

Kenny Jones Department of Public Safety 
Designee 

Vacant Wireless 
Telecommunications 

Vacant Telecommunications 

Vacant VOIP 

Vacant MO-NENA 

Vacant Municipalities 



 

 
Page | 1  

 

Missouri 911 Service Trust Fund 

Grant and Loan Application 

 

Description 

Background 
The state of MO has established the Missouri 911 Service Trust Fund (“the Fund”) to improve 911 
services, especially in the most underserved areas. The Trust Fund will distribute funds statewide via 
administration and authorization of grants and loans under the supervision of the Missouri 911 Service 
Board (“the Board”). 
 
Eligible Applicants 
Eligible applicants as defined in RSMO 650.330 which may include but are not limed to: Missouri county 
governments, county 911 boards, and Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs). 
 
Applicants must demonstrate the ability to operate and sustain 911 services beyond the life of the loan 
or grant and must provide at least 50% in matching funds (see below for additional detail on 
sustainability and match funds).  

Applicants may submit one application on behalf of two or more jurisdictions. This is especially 
encouraged for Objective B. outlined below. 

Funding Objectives 
The purpose of the grants and loans from this 911 service trust may include one or more of the 
following: 

A. Implementation of 911 services in counties of the state without 911 equipment or to improve 
existing 911 systems;  

B. Promotion of consolidation where appropriate; 
C. Mapping and addressing all county locations; 
D. Ensuring primary access and texting abilities to 911 services for disabled residents; 
E. Implementation of initial emergency medical dispatch services, including prearrival medical 

instructions in counties where those services are not offered as of July 1, 2019; and 
F. Development and implementation of an emergency services internet protocol network that can 

be shared by all public safety agencies. 

Award Priority Areas 
In an effort to address the highest need areas for Missouri constituents, and in accordance with the 
stated intent of the Fund, priority in allocating funds will be given to applications determined by the 
Board to have the greatest potential to improve 911 services statewide, especially in underserved areas.  
 
Such attributes that will qualify for additional points include applications that: 

1. Are from jurisdictions are currently classified as “Basic” by the 911 board (those without 911 
equipment), and/or those multi-partner applications which include one or more applicants 
whose jurisdictions are currently classified as “Basic” by the 911 board; 

2. Include an approach for consolidation of two or more PSAPs; 



 

 
Page | 2  

 

3. Include an approach for consolidation within a defined Region; 
4. Include an approach to enable an applicant to move up a service level; 
5. Meet the NENA i3 standard for Emergency Services IP Network; 
6. Include an approach to become Nextgen compatible; 
7. Include purchase of equipment that is currently non-existent, versus replacement of equipment; 
8. Include an approach to add Integrated Text to 911 

 
 
Available Funding 
Limits: Grant and loan applicants may request up to $250,000 per application to address funding 
objectives. 
 
Required Match: Both grant and loan applications require at least a 50% match in applicant funds. For 
multi-partner applications, match is not required to be divided equally among applicants, and portions 
may come from one or more applicants. 

Eligible Use: Grant and/or loans funding from the 911 Service Trust Fund may be used for, and are not 
necessarily limited to, the following: 

- Capital expenses, i.e. building, facility, equipment costs 
- Operating expenses, i.e. research, development, administrative costs 
- Training resources 
- Matching funds for federal reimbursement grants 

Project Duration: Funds allocated are intended for project activities beginning no later than March 31, 
2020 and being completed by March 31, 2121. Final project report and financial reconciliation will be 
due to the Board no later than 12 months after the date of the award of funding. Applicants will have 
the opportunity to request a no-cost extension of up to an addition 6 months. Actual loan repayment 
schedules may exceed this timeline. 

  



 

 
Page | 3  

 

Application Requirements 

Applications for both grant and loans will require a Proposal Narrative and a Budget Proposal. Required 
components for each are outlined below. 

Applications must be submitted to the Board by certified or registered mail to P.O. Box 2126, Jefferson 
City, MO 65102 or hand delivered to the board and must be received on or before March 1, 2020 at 4pm 
Central. 

• Proposal Narrative - Address each of the sections below for each jurisdiction in the application: 

1. Applicant(s) Name and Primary Contact Information 

2. Applicant(s)’ Jurisdiction Information: Describe number of constituents served by the 
entire project, and current 911 level as of December 2019 of each applicant (Basic (No 
911 Equipment), Enhanced (Only Wireline), Phase I (Wireless # Only), Start Phase II, 
Phase II (Lat/Long), Text to 911) 

3. Funding Request Detail: Indicate preference for a grant or loan, and total amount being 
requested. The Board reserves the right to extend either a grant or loan, and to offer 
any amount up to the amount requested. 

4. Funding Objective(s): Indicate which of the following objective(s) you will address: 

A. Implementation of 911 services in counties of the state where services do not exist 
or to improve existing 911 systems; 

B. Promotion of consolidation where appropriate; 
C. Mapping and addressing all county locations; 
D. Ensuring primary access and texting abilities to 911 services for disabled residents; 
E. Implementation of initial emergency medical dispatch services, including prearrival 

medical instructions in counties where those services are not offered as of July 1, 
2019; and 

F. Development and implementation of an emergency services internet protocol 
network that can be shared by all public safety agencies. 
 

5. Personnel Information:  Provide name and title of key personnel who will be working on 
the funded project, or job description for key personnel if the position is currently 
vacant.   

6. Approach to Service:  Provide a brief but detailed description of the services to be 
provided for each objective selected (A.- F.).  Be certain to address the following: 

a. Provide a summary of the activities to occur, along with key personnel 
responsible; 

• Include description of how application addresses one or more of the 
Award Priority Areas (1.-8. outlined in “Description” section above) 
 

b. Proposed timeline: Provide a work plan and timeline that identifies activities and 
proposed start and completion dates; 



 

 
Page | 4  

 

c. Plan for reporting progress and expenditures to the Board; 

d. Sustainability: provide a brief description of how activities in the funded project 
will be able to be sustained beyond the life of the grant or loan being requested. 

 

• Budget Proposal - Provide a detailed budget proposal and justification for: 

1. Capital expenses—materials, equipment, supplies to be purchased 

2. Operating expenses– administrative or operation costs to be incurred 

3. Training—program, facility, travel, and/or trainer fees to be incurred 

4. Other Direct Costs – related specifically to the project 

5. Demonstrated Matching Funds—applicant financial record demonstrating the ability to 
provide at least 50% in matching local funds 

Suggested format is a budget spreadsheet, accompanied by brief notes describing how 
dollar amounts align with your proposed activity timeline. 

 

 

 

 

 



Applicant: ________________________  Project Title: __________________________   

Reviewer: ________________________  Date Reviewed: ________________________ 

 

Section Specific 
Criteria 

Includes 
Adequate Info 
(Y/N, or 1-3)  

Reviewer Notes 

Proposal Narrative - Address each of 
the sections below for each 
jurisdiction in the application: 

   

Applicant(s) Name and Primary 
Contact Information 

   

Applicant(s)’ Jurisdiction 
Information: Describe number of 
constituents served by the entire 
project, and current 911 Service 
Board level as of December 2016 of 
each applicant (Basic (No 911 
Equipment), Enhanced (Only 
Wireline), Phase I (Wireless # Only), 
Start Phase II, Phase II (Lat/Long), 
Text to 911) 

-Provides 
adequate 
description of 
area served by 
project. 

  

Funding Request Detail: Indicate 
whether the request is for a grant or 
loan, and total amount being 
requested. 

   

Funding Objective(s): Indicate which 
of the following objective(s) you will 
address: 

   

Implementation of 911 services in 
counties of the state where services 
do not exist or to improve existing 
911 systems; 

   



Promotion of consolidation where 
appropriate; 

   

Mapping and addressing all county 
locations; 

   

Ensuring primary access and texting 
abilities to 911 services for disabled 
residents; 

   

Implementation of initial emergency 
medical dispatch services, including 
prearrival medical instructions in 
counties where those services are 
not offered as of July 1, 2019; and 

   

Development and implementation of 
an emergency services internet 
protocol network that can be shared 
by all public safety agencies. 

   

Personnel Information:  Provide 
name and title of key personnel who 
will be working on the funded 
project. 

   

Approach to Service:  Provide a brief 
but detailed description of the 
services to be provided for each 
objective selected (A.- F.).  Be certain 
to address the following: 

   

Provide a summary of the activities 
to occur, along with key personnel 
responsible; 

-Describes 
specific, feasible 
activities and 
responsible 
parties to meet 
the proposed 
objective 

  

Award Priority Areas—Application 
clearly demonstrates: 

-Additional 
points may be 

  



awarded for the 
following 

1. Includes jurisdictions that are 
currently classified as “Basic” 
by the 911 board (those 
without 911 equipment), 
and/or those multi-partner 
applications which include 
one or more applicants 
whose jurisdictions are 
currently classified as “Basic” 
by the 911 board; 

 

-A point may be 
awarded for 
each “Basic” 
applicant 
included, up to 
5 

  

2. Includes an approach for 
consolidation of two or more 
PSAPs 

-A point may be 
awarded per 
PSAP included in 
consolidation, 
up to 5 

  

3. Includes an approach for 
consolidation within a 
defined Region 

-One point may 
be awarded for 
consolidating 
within a region 

  

4. Includes an approach to 
enable an applicant to move 
up a service level 

-A point may be 
awarded per 
service level 
increase, up to 5 

  

5. Meets the NENA i3 standard 
for Emergency Services IP 
Network 

-One point may 
be awarded for 
reaching this 
standard 

  

6. Includes an approach to 
become Nextgen compatible 

    

7. Includes purchase of 
equipment that is currently 

   



non-existent, versus 
replacement of equipment 

8. Includes an approach to add 
Integrated Text to 911 

 

   

Proposed timeline: Provide a work 
plan and timeline that identifies 
activities and proposed start and 
completion dates; 

   

Plan for reporting progress and 
expenditures to the Board; 

-Provides a 
detailed, 
feasible, and 
logical plan for 
accountability 
and reporting 

  

Sustainability: provide a brief 
description of how activities in the 
funded project will be able to be 
sustained beyond the life of the 
grant or loan being requested. 

   

Budget Proposal Budget is 
reasonable and 
feasible, and 
adequate 
justification is 
provided. 

  

Total     
 

























Date 
EXPENSES Since last meeting 

Item Amount 

January 31, 2020 Mailing Expenses $49.80 
February 3,2020 Accountant $400.00 

February 11, 2020 NASNA Dues $500.00 
February 19, 2020 Attorney Lathrop $2,646.00 
February 19, 2020 interpreting Service $256.00 
February 19, 2020 C2C with meals, etc $10,107.54 
February 19, 2020 Travel-Scott $194.36 
February 20, 2020 Underpayment to St. Charles County $7,419.52 

Total $21,523.42 

CASH Position 
Bank Balance $2,199,107.42 (Includes rcent interest of $3,149.79) 

Anticipated Liabilities 
Baker Tilly 
Due to counties t 

$12,000.00 
$184,305.03 



 
 
                                                    Date  1/31/20          Page     1 
         MISSOURI 911 SERVICE BOARD                 Account Number   @XXXXXXXXXX@2078 
         PO BOX 2126                                Enclosures                      4 
         JEFFERSON CITY MO 65102-2126 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  Checking Account(s) 
 
  Account Title:           MISSOURI 911 SERVICE BOARD 
 
    For informational purposes: Items marked pending are not paid until formal 
    presentment of said items has been received.  Pre-authorized, pending debit 
    card items often change in amount (tip added, etc) before items reach official 
    settlement & then clear the account.  ATM transactions clear daily before 
    debit card items, ACH transactions & check items. If you have questions, 
    please call 877-442-9846. 
 
  BUSINESS NOW CHECKING                      Number of Enclosures                  4 
  Account Number          @XXXXXXXXXX@2078   Statement Dates   1/01/20 thru  2/02/20 
  Previous Balance            2,111,583.34   Days in the statement period         33 
      1 Deposits/Credits        350,396.79   Average Ledger             2,226,792.85 
     11 Checks/Debits           653,886.20   Average Collected          2,226,792.85 
  Service Charge                       .00   Interest Earned                3,313.10 
  Interest Paid                   3,149.79   Annual Percentage Yield Earned     1.66% 
  Ending Balance              1,811,243.72   2020 Interest Paid             3,149.79 
 
 
  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS 
  Date      Description                                   Amount 
   1/10     E911       MISSOURI 911                   350,396.79 
            L431283723 
            086500635048913 
   1/31     Interest Deposit                            3,149.79 
 
  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  DEBITS, ELECTRONIC CHECKS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS 
  Date      Description                                   Amount 
   1/06     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                    45,318.53- 
            1841792333 
 
            086500605104105 
   1/24     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                       812.53- 
            1841792333 
 
            086500605085803 
   1/29     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                         3.09- 
            1841792333 



 
 
                                                    Date  1/31/20          Page     2 
                                                    Account Number   @XXXXXXXXXX@2078 
                                                    Enclosures                      4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  BUSINESS NOW CHECKING             @XXXXXXXXXX@2078  (Continued) 
 
  DEBITS, ELECTRONIC CHECKS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS 
  Date      Description                                   Amount 
 
            086500605152504 
   1/29     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                     2,206.91- 
            1841792333 
 
            086500605143503 
   1/29     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                    77,722.67- 
            1841792333 
 
            086500605091415 
   1/29     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                   247,850.49- 
            1841792333 
 
            086500605094343 
   1/29     TAX DISBUR MISSOURI 911                   254,614.18- 
            1841792333 
 
            086500605100439 
 
  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  CHECK REGISTER 
  Date  Check #                      Amount Date  Check #                      Amount 
   1/10      90007                14,700.00  1/21      90009                   282.94 
   1/31      90008                    49.80  1/28      90010                10,325.06 
  * Indicates Break In Check Number Sequence 
 
  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
  DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY 
  Date                Balance Date                Balance Date                Balance 
   1/01         2,111,583.34   1/21         2,401,678.66   1/29         1,808,143.73 
   1/06         2,066,264.81   1/24         2,400,866.13   1/31         1,811,243.72 
   1/10         2,401,961.60   1/28         2,390,541.07 
 
  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
                             INTEREST RATE SUMMARY 
                           Date                      Rate 
                           12/31                1.650000% 
 
 
                              ***  END OF STATEMENT  *** 


	Agenda February 2020.pdf
	January Minutes.RollCall.pdf
	Jan 2020 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	January 2020 Roll Call.pdf

	GIS RFP.pdf
	Draft Application 022520.pdf
	Draft Rubric Abridged 022520.pdf
	2019-2020 Budget Worksheet.pdf
	2020 January Financials.pdf
	Finance Mo 911 2-20001.pdf
	Bank Statement 1-31-20.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2




